# **CLIVE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING MINUTES**

## Thursday 26 May 2022

This meeting was held at Clive Village Hall at 7.30pm on Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> May 2022.

**Parish councillors in attendance:** Cllrs Peter Slark, Carly Bushill, Rob Dennis, Ian Donoghue, Sandy Goldwyn (Vice Chairman), Peter Walters (Chairman).

Also in attendance: Lydia Bardsley, (Clerk), RAF Shawbury, Sgt Thomas Healing, Public: 1

Meeting started at: 7.43pm.

# P1/22. Chairman's welcome and apologies

The Parish Council Chairman Cllr Walters welcomed all to the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Shropshire Councillor Simon Jones, Cllr Matt Alexander, Cllr Emma Good.

### P2/22. Confirmation of Annual Parish Meeting Minutes 2021

It was <u>RESOLVED</u> to confirm the minutes of the 2021 Annual Parish Meeting were accurate, and these were signed by the Chairman. A copy can be found on the PC's website: <u>2021 Parish Meeting Minutes</u>

### P3/22. Annual reports

Clive Parish Council – Chairman annual report

The outgoing Chairman, Cllr Peter Slark, gave the <u>Chairman's annual report</u> which will be published as an appendix to these minutes.

Clive Parish Council Financial report for 2021-22

The Parish Council Clerk gave the <u>PC Financial Report for 2021-22</u>. Copies will be published as appendices to these minutes.

RAF Shawbury report

Sgt Thomas Healing gave a report:

Annual family day will be held on 11.08.2022, and Cosford Air Show will be held on 12.06.2022 and the Red Arrows usually come in the day or morning before. The Chairman thanked Sgt Healing for the update.

Shropshire Council Report – Cllr Simon Jones

SC Cllr Simon Jones was unable to attend but had sent an <u>annual report from Shropshire Council</u> which will be published as an appendix to these minutes.

Village Hall Committee – Annual report

Chairman Paul Nicholson gave an <u>annual report for the Village Hall Committee</u>, which will be published as an appendix to mins.

He added that closure dates for the renovations were not certain at present, and the Village Hall Committee (VHC) are taking bookings until mid-July.

The Parish Council Chairman thanked Paul Nicholson for the report and emphasised the high demand for the Village Hall events e.g. coffee mornings, which are a great opportunity for bringing people together. The VHC Chairman stated that coffee mornings try to cater to different demographics in the parish, by opening early for school run, etc., so it is not just one group making use of these events.

There were some questions about estimates for renovation project. This was originally around £120k+VAT, but the VHC are now working with their preferred builder and costs are approx. £100k+VAT, including a little leeway if there are some small increases in prices. In terms of the Contributing Third Party Agreement that the Parish Council needs to sign to release the Veolia grant to the VHC, this may not arrive until end June/beginning July.

The Parish Council Chairman congratulated the VHC again for securing the Veolia grant, and wished them all the best for the renovation project.

Reports from other local bodies.

No other reports were received.

It was **AGREED** to bring forward item P6/22 Jubilee.

#### P6/22. Platinum Jubilee activities

Paul Nicholson from the VHC gave an update on Jubilee activities in the Clive and Grinshill parish: Info has been shared in the local newsletter which has been delivered early to both parishes so the info was available before the Jubilee bank holiday. There is a 4-day package of exciting community activities across both villages, including a beacon on Thurs, followed by a celebratory drink at Clive Hub, and Fun Day on Friday at Acton Reynolds Cricket Club, with sports, games, softball cricket and races, plus bar, bbq, music, and a fireworks display. Saturday there will be a trail of buildings in Clive and Grinshill, and Sunday there will be a Thanksgiving service at Clive All Saints Church followed by children's treasure hunt and Church tower tour, followed by a picnic on Renshaw's Field. Hopefully the weather stays good for the weekend.

The Council Chairman thanked Paul Nicholson again for taking the reins with all the Jubilee preparations.

It was **AGREED** to resume the normal order of agenda items.

#### **P4/22. Local Plan Review update**, by Clive Parish Council

Cllr Dennis gave an update on the LPR Inspector examination process.

There was a discussion about publishing a summary segment from the Parish Council's Hearing Statement to go on local notice boards. It was <u>AGREED</u> the clerk will sort out the title page of the Hearing Statement and it was <u>AGREED</u> that Cllr Dennis will represent the Parish Council, with possible support from Clerk and/or Cllr Slark if needed. Cllrs will review the draft Hearing Statement and make suggestions to cut it down to 3000 word limit.

It was <u>AGREED</u> that Clerk will share the final Hearing Statement on the PC website, and will link to this on the local Facebook page.

#### P5/22. Community Governance Reviews

The Parish Council had considered this at the April Full Council meeting and after discussions with other neighbouring parishes there were currently no proposed changes to parish boundaries that would be put forward to SC for the Community Governance Review. There were no members of the public present to ask if they had any proposed changes to the parish boundary.

#### P7/22. Public session and close

| No comments. There being no further business, | the Chairman closed the meeting at: 8.45pm |
|---|--|
| Confirmed as accurate:                        | Date:                                      |